

Manal Sid Ahmed Mohamed  
Department of Information Technology  
Community College  
University of Sharjah  
P.O. Box 27272, Sharjah, UAE  
Office Phone: +971.6.5057973  
[manalosman@sharjah.ac.ae](mailto:manalosman@sharjah.ac.ae)

## Profile Summary

---

Over 13 years of experience at universities, lecturing and instructing in Computer Science, having excellent verbal, written and effective teaching methods that provide good learning environment.

## Core competency and professional strength

---

- Teaching
- Training
- Planning
- Instructing
- IT Skills
- Community service
- Quality assurance
- Field trips
- Target setting

## Academic Qualifications

---

| Year | Degree         | Field            | Institution            |
|------|----------------|------------------|------------------------|
| 2002 | M.Sc           | Computer Science | University of Khartoum |
| 1997 | B.Sc (Honours) | Computer Science | University of Khartoum |

## Employment

---

| Date          | Position                       | College or Department | University or Company                                   |
|---------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------------------------|
| 9/2003- now   | Lecturer                       | Community College     | University Of Sharjah                                   |
| 9/2002-5/2003 | Lecturer                       | Computer science      | Ajman University                                        |
| 1997-2002     | Teaching Assistant and Lecture | Computer science      | Al Neelain University                                   |
| 2001-2002     | Programmer                     |                       | Ministry of Education and Scientific Research           |
| 2000-2001     | Lecturer (parttimer)           | Training Center       | Diamond Company for computer sciences and communication |
| 1998- 1999    | Teaching Assistant             | Computer Center       | University of Khartoum                                  |
| 1997- 1998    | Lecturer                       | Computer Department   | Korian training center                                  |

## Course Taught

---

| Course Name                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | University                                 | From | To           |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------|------|--------------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Computer Skills.</li><li>• Computer Maintenance.</li><li>• Internet and Computer Applications</li><li>• Multimedia Design and Applications (Adobe Flash, Adobe After Effects and Director).</li><li>• Digital Video Manipulation (Adobe Premier).</li><li>• Graphic Applications(Adobe Photoshop and Adobe InDesign)</li><li>• Graduation Project.</li><li>• Introduction to Web Design (Adobe Dreamweaver).</li><li>• Database Applications</li><li>• Advanced Website Design (Asp.net).</li><li>• Introduction to Programming (Microsoft Visual Basic)</li><li>• Computer applications development (Microsoft Visual Studio)</li><li>• Field Training.</li><li>• Computer Maintenance</li></ul> | University of Sharjah<br>Community College | 2003 | Current Date |

- Attending workshops, training and conferences.
- Attending the meetings of IT department.
- Follow up and advise the students as a class advisor.
- Successfully completed the Blackboard Learn Basic Certification Program.

## College Committees

---

Throughout my academic career, I have served on different committees. At the University of Sharjah I have served on the following committees:

- a. Symposium and Seminars Committee
- b. Community Service Committee
- c. Public Relations Committee
- d. Peers Evaluation Committee
- e. Ad hoc Committees
- f. Social Committee
- g. Curriculum and planning Committee
- h. Publication and seminars
- i. Training Committee
- j. Time Tables and Exams Committee

k. Information Technology Committee

I participated as volunteer in teaching courses for the following organizations:

- a. Althiqah club for handicapped
- b. Correctional and Punishment organization
- c. Sharjah Human resources
- d. Maliha Municipality

### **Professional Skills / Expertise**

---

- Developing Web Applications using Dot Net.
- Developing windows Applications using visual basic and ( Sql or Access db).
- Teaching computer courses.
- Provide technical support (Software Installation and Maintenance) to end users.
- Ability to provide instruction at various levels within the computer sciences area.
- Experience in developing course curriculum as per accreditation and international standards.
- Experience in measuring course outcomes.
- Ability to work as a team player within a multi-cultural work environment.

### **Workshops Attended**

---

1. Integrating research in Undergraduate Courses(Institute of Leadership in Higher Education University of Sharjah).
2. EDTECH-2017.
3. Blackboard Learn New Features (Blackboard Collaborate Ultra).
4. GESS - 2015 New Technologies in Education.
5. Modern teaching methods (Institute of Leadership in Higher Education University of Sharjah).
6. Assessing the Effectiveness of Academic Program.
7. National Qualification Framework Emirates and Program and Course Outcomes and Assessment.
8. Team-Based Learning in Higher Education.
9. Managing academic operations using Blackboard system at University of Sharjah website.
10. Measuring outcomes for college courses.
11. GESS - 2015 New Technologies in Education \_ Fewer Work More Action.
12. GESS 1-3 march 2016 "Leading Education Exhibition and Conference".
13. IACQA - 2015 University of Sharjah.
14. EDTECH-2015.
15. Blackboard Learn New Features.
16. Principles of Student's Assessment.

## Personal Details

---

|                       |                         |
|-----------------------|-------------------------|
| <b>Full Name</b>      | Manal Sid Ahmed Mohamed |
| <b>Date of Birth</b>  | 01/04/1972              |
| <b>Nationality</b>    | Sudanese                |
| <b>Gender</b>         | Female                  |
| <b>Marital Status</b> | Married                 |
| <b>Visa Status</b>    | UAE-Resident since 2001 |